TURWESTON PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

To: ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that a meeting of the Parish Council will be held in Turweston Village Hall on

TUESDAY 18 JULY 2017 at 6.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby requested to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out hereunder.

Dated 12 July 2017

Heather Sime – Clerk to the Parish Council

H. M. Sonie

Public Forum: Public question time on issues on this agenda or to raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. The time allocated is approximately 10 minutes or at the discretion of the Chairman. Members of the community may not take part in the Parish Council Meeting.

AGENDA

Approx time:

1. Apologies for absence:

6.30

2. Declarations of Interest:

To declare any personal/prejudicial interests on agenda items.

3. Minutes: 6.35

To consider the approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 2 May 2017 (previously circulated).

4. County Councillor & District Councillor Reports:

6.40

5. Parish Roads/Paths/Verges:

7.00

- i) To agree a date for the autumn litter pick.
- ii) Section 119 of the 1980 Highways Act footpath diversion on airfield.
- iii) To discuss any outstanding issues.

6. To report on Planning:

7.15

- i) Applications
 - **17/01651/APP** Hill Top Stables, Turweston Hill Farm, Brackley Road, Turweston Erection of temporary groom/managers accommodation with ancillary storage. No objection.
- ii) Decisions
 - **17/01695/APP** Kirkstones, The Green, Turweston Demolition of garage, erection of new garage, erection of a part single, part two storey front and rear extension and erection of part single, part two storey front extension. No objection. **Approved.**
 - 17/01718/APP Weston Bank, Main Street, Turweston Erection of two garden sheds. No objection. Approved.
 - **17/01744/APP** Spring Valley, Main Street, Turweston Two storey side extension. No objection. **Approved.**
- iii) Aylesbury Vale Association of Local Councils- Planning issues & Donation request letter.

7.	Brackley Developments:	7.25
i)	Traffic calming project update.	
ii)	To consider a planting scheme and an approximate budget	
8.	HS2 Rail Link:	7.40
i)	To report on meeting with Charlotte Hewes and HS2 Construction Project Manager on 30 May re undergrounding of power lines.	
ii)	To confirm STOP HS2 account balance and consider further payments to Joe Rukin.	
9.	To report on the Playing Field:	7.50
	Inspection report and actions arising.	
10.	Conservation area review update:	8.00
11.	To report on other Organisations: For report only. To report on the LAF Meeting 21 June 2017.	
12.	To report on Turweston Airfield (TA):	8.05
13.	Introduction of Smaller Authorities Transparency Obligations: To report on progress of new website.	8.10
14.	To report on the Accounts:	8.25
i)	To report on 2017/18 accounts and payments (previously circulated).	
ii)	To compare/approve expenditure relating to the budget (statement previously circulated).	
15.	Matters raised by Councillors:	8.30
16 .	Clerk's Correspondence:	
	All as circulated previously by email.	
17.	Date of next meeting:	8.35
	Tuesday 26 September 2017	